

From: [Tiffany Busby](#)
To: [Homann, Moira](#)
Cc: [Tina Gordon](#)
Subject: Brief call/metrics for PowerPoints
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 12:02:03 PM
Attachments: [image003.png](#)

Moira,

Thanks for taking the call from Tina and I. We will work on reporting the projects completed in 2019 as well as all the ongoing projects, some of which are new while others are not. Our numbers will not include projects that are newly reported as completed but were reported with a completion date prior to 2019. We have no automated way to generate those updates.

In the meantime, I sent you the original submittal from Winter Springs that includes the divvy of the Solary Canal credits among Seminole Co. and Oviedo.

Thanks,

Tiffany

Tiffany Lutterman Busby
Wildwood Consulting Inc.
69 S. Dixie Highway, Suite B
St. Augustine, FL 32084
Phone: 904-797-2721
Email: TLBusby@wildwoodconsulting.net
www.wildwoodconsulting.net

